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My, Earl Golz
Dallag Morning News
Dallas, Texas .
Dear Barl,
Glad you called SBhaw as I suggested. Your story got some play on radio today. I
do not know how muchs

When I work outeide I carry a transistor redio and listen to an all-news station.
Today it was WIOP, the CBS Washington outlet. This was not a net item. It was credited

to your paper only, no by=line but as copyrighted.

What this station used is exactly whatIftold you you'd find in Whitewash, about
the amount ofm metel missing from 399 precluding it as having caused JBC's wounds
hence it did not stilke both menm.

However, I had no calls en it from any reporter (to about suppertime).

Next time you have a story like Ball's, which is tenuous and imtwffficke
indefinite but important &f provable, give me a call, I may be able to glve you
another fit.

If you taped the interview I'd like to be able to use it in the court case.
Shaw could have said more. Or was it Sregory? I've forgotten wiioh died.

This redio pley was good. Bach time it was a lead item, usually "The surgeon whp
operated on Governor Connally said the bullet he saw could not have caused his and
JFK's wounds," then during the nmysca.st a longer item,

Best wishes,



